Oneida Senior Center Advisory Meeting 100 W. Keenan St., Rhinelander Wednesday, March 6th, 2013

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order at 12:34 p.m. by R. E. Schnoor.

<u>Present:</u> Jean Bessert, Lois Kasmarek, Claire Kupczak, Ruth Musson, Rhae Ellen Schnoor Department on Aging/Senior Center: Stephanie Schroeder

Absent: Maxine Meyer, Cindy Moore, Inge Van Kampen

<u>Approval of Agenda for March 6, 2013</u>: Motion to approve the agenda was made by L. Kasmarek, seconded by C. Kupczak, motion carried.

Public Comment: None.

<u>Approval of Minutes:</u> Motion by J. Bessert to approve the minutes from February 6, 2013, seconded by R. E. Schnoor, motion carried

<u>Date, Time and Location of Next Meeting</u>: The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 3, 2013 at 12:30 p.m., at the Oneida Co. Senikor Center, 100 W. Keenan St., Rhinelander.

Activities and Volunteer Coordinator's Report: Monthly activities from February 2103 were reviewed. Valentine's Day was enjoyed by meal participants with flowers, candy, and bingo. Old School Arts and Learning Center children decorated the lunch bags and made Valentine's cards for the home delivered meal people. S. Schroeder met with Nancy Gehrig, Oneida County Fair Coordinator, to discuss senior activities for the 2013 Oneida County Fair. S. Schroeder attended a webinar on February 12 on fund raising. The Senior Wii bowling league was off to a good start on February 18th with 14 teams participating. Bowling will be through April 5th with final play offs the week of April 8 through 11. The awards banquet will be on Friday, April 12. Dale Caskey concluded his Historic Round Table presentation on "How Cartoons Helped Win the War." Then on February 28, S. Schroeder attended a presentation on Social Media by Roberts Marketing, which was sponsored by the Rhinelander Chamber.

Rummage Sale Storage: Set-up for the 2013 Senior Center Rummage Sale will be Monday, April 29, Tuesday, April 30, and Wednesday, May 1. The sale will start Thursday, May 2, Friday, May 3 and the \$2 Bag Sale will be on Saturday, May 4.

<u>Accreditation:</u> Erica Brewster had only on minor suggestion for the Oneida County Senior Center mission statement. It will read as follows: The mission of the Oneida County Senior Center is to provide senior citizens with educational, social, recreational, health and fitness programs. The Oneida County Senior Center will also provide advocacy, and resources to assist seniors to remain independent, active, and influential in the community.

St. Pat's Annual Bake Sale: Will be March 15th in the Senior Center lobby from 9:00 a.m. until 200 p.m. Wilma Mullins will be holding a Tupperware fundraising for the Center during the bake sale with 40 percent of the sales going to the Center. The new popcorn machine will also be put to use.

New Fall Event: Another possible fall activity discussed was a recycling event and contest which would involve the community.

Wii Bowling League: Going great and is in full swing.

Public Comment: None

Fund Raisers: YTD Card Sales for 2013 — \$97.88

Items for Next Agenda

Rummage Sale Pancake Breakfast Wii Bowling

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn at 1:40 p.m. by J. Bessert, seconded by R. Musson, motion carried.

Submitted by Jean Bessert, Secretary